
To: Stout, Robe bp.com] 
Cc: Clanton, Brett @bp.com]; Ellis, Joi bp.com; Harrison, Tard 6 bp .com 
From: Streett, Mary bp.com] 
Sent: Mon 04/03/2019 3:00:29 PM (UTC) 
Subject: Re: Need Answer!!!US CERA Briefing 
smime.p7s 

Thanks - not sure we need grid reliability - but we can take a look of already done 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 4, 2019, at 9:54 AM, Stout, Robert EE 20.<on- wrote: 

Sorry — am literally working on the document now. 

These are right but others also in the current draft are: 

Trade (eg steel tariffs) 

ANWR 

Grid Reliability/Natural Gas 

Well Control rule (but not sure and would need to develop a draft — may want to leave that 

out for now) 

Bob Stout 

Robert L. Stout, Jr. 

Vice President & Head of Regulatory Advocacy & Policy 

BP America Communications & External Affairs 

Washington, DC 20005 

Office: 

Mobile: 

From: Streett, Mary 

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 9:49 AM 

To: Stout, Robert bp.com>; Clanton, Brett TER o.com Ellis, Joe RE bp com>, 

Harrison, Tara bp.com> 

Subject: Need Answer!!!US CERA Briefing 

  

   

Bob or Brett - is this the list? Any other ? 

Methane 

GND 

Climate - WA State/CLC 

NOPEC 

CCUS 

SANCTIONS 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

BPA_HCOR_00323165



Date: March 4, 2019 at 8:35:16 AM EST 

To: Stout Robert < bp.com> 

Cc: Clanton Brett < bp.com>, Harrison Tara TR 20.com>, Ellis J 

TR 2bp.com>, bp.com> 
Subject: US CERA Briefing 

   

   

  

    
   

oe 

bob Stout - | need to send list of items we are briefing to SJS - if you sent Friday | can’t find - this is list 

off top of my head - is this everything? When will | see the draft? Thanks? 

Talking Points and Q&A - 

Methane 

GND 

Climate - WA State/CLC 

NOPEC 

CCUS 

SANCTIONS 

  

Redacted - First Amendment 
  

  

Tara - can you let me know other briefs we are working and who has lead? Townhall? pac? Et 

Sent from my iPhone 

c thanma 

BPA_HCOR_00323166


